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KERY, Bookseller and Stationer

concrete and is lighted by electricity,
elevator and machinery being oper-
ated by clectric power. The garage
has a modernly equipped machine
shop, including a general line of
machine tools for automobile repair-
ing, and carries gasoline, oil, grease,
auto accessories and general auto
supplies.

McLaughlin Brothers, thejewelers,
besides being graduate opticians,
are dealers in watches, clocks, silver-
ware, diamonds, optical goods and
optical supplies.

The store of A. K. VanHorne was
established in 1838 by Joseph R.
Wyman. It was bought in 1896 by
the present owners, who had been in
the employ of the firm for twenty-one
years. It has about 38,000 square
feet, or more than six-sevenths of an
acre of floor space, the building
embracing show rooms, undertaking
rooms, upholstering department and
warehouse, the whole of which is
devoted to carry on his business,
which extends to all parts and beyond
the limits of the County.

Fancy and Souvenir Goods, Office Supplies

George T. Bain conducts a livery
and boarding stable, has automobiles
for hire and sells gasoline and oil.
His autos meet all trains and boats,
and passengers and tourists are taken
to any part of the County and be-
yond at very moderate prices.

The store of R. K. Smith carries
a very choice selection of wall paper.
He is also a contracting painter and
decorator, employing in the season
about 7 men.

The Bungalow candy store and
ice cream parlor is a very attractive
building, as the picture shows and is
doing an increasing business.

Charles E. Cann has an up-to-
date tailoring establishment. W. N,
Allan, besides doing custom tailor-
ing, is the agent for ** ProperClothes"
and sells ready-made clothing, rain-
coats, trunks, bags and gentlemen's
furnishings. The Umphrey Souvenir
and Curio Company are wholesale
dealers in souvenirs and curios, such
as flags, novelties, china, leather,
Canadian native stones, Indian basket
work and Indian curios.
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